CURRICULUM VITAE



18 March, 1993

GAGAS PRAGMAWIGUNO

INFORMATION SYSTEM

gagaspragmawiguno@gmail.com 🕜 0812-8282-1092 in Gagas Pragmawiguno 🚹 Bogor – West Java







SUMMARY

An QA Manual with over 3 years' experience, motivated to explore my skills professionally. I'm confident with my ability to generate an idea for company growth. Looking for a new challenges, better career prospects, and professional growth.

FORMAL EDUCATION

Bogor Agriculuture Institute (IPB)

Master Degree (S2) - Management Supply Chain and Operation | Jul 2021 - Present

Bina Nusantara University Bachelor's Degree (S1) - Information System | 2015 - 2017

Telkom University Associate Degree (D3) - Management Information System | 2011 - 2014

CERTIFICATE

• ISO 9001 : 2015 (Quality Management Systems)

Badan Standarisasi Nasional | 2021

• ISO 19011 : 2015 (Auditing Management System)

Badan Standarisasi Nasional | 2021

• IPB Summer Course Business Innovation and management 2021

Bogor Agriculure Institute | 2021

 Introrduction to Banking Business Wirecard Indonesia | 2010

WORK EXPERIENCE

Haistar, Product Manager

Feb 2022 - Present

Bogor Agriculuture Institute, Information System | Jul 2021 – Nov 2021

Takoyaki Takona (SME's), Chief Operations Officer | March 2020 - Present

Bank Indonesia Project, Quality Assurance Manual | Jun 2017 - Jun 2018

Mega Bank Project, Quality Assurance Manual May 2016 – May 2017

Wirecard Technologies, Quality Assurance Manual | March 2015- March 2016

SKILLS

- JIRA
- Confluence
- Programming Language (Java)
- Functional Testing
- Test Case Creation
- Automation Tools (Katalon)
- Microsoft Office